
 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:             November 23, 2016 

TO:  City Council  

FROM:  Mayor Randall L. Rhoads 

RE:  Boards and Commissions Appointments  

I am submitting the following appointments for the Council's approval: 

Mayor's Appointments: 

Board of Adjustments:  Reappoint Mike Atcheson, term to expire 12-17-21. 

Board of Appeals:  Reappoint Robert Crance, Steve Patterson and Pam Schleiden, terms to expire 

12-1-19. 

Human Services Advisory Board:  Appoint Rachel Segobia, term to expire 01-20-19. 

Tax Increment Financing Commission:  Appoint Tim Shrout and James Freeman, terms to expire 12-

15-20. 

 


